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Janice Lee

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ja nice Lee (LKKAuto)

Friday, July 06,2018 10:40 AM

Eliza Ho
SUR

RE: Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 29.06.2018

Dear Eliza,

For the sportline version, the market value is $82k - S83k(est) as at lun 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) I Case Handler

LltK Auto Consullanls Pte Lld

Phoner 6256-3561 email: ianicelee@lkkauto.com l fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2 25 I S(4o8933)

From: Ja nice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday,.luly 05, 2018 L0:46 AM

To: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>

cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @ lkka uto.com>

Subject: Re: Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 29.06.2018

Dear Eliza,

We will check and revert back to you.

Thanks.

Regards,

Jannice

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza Ho@sg. msis-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:16:32 AM

To: Ja nice Lee (LKKAuto)

Subiect: RE: Market Value - 51G2049T/DOA: 29.06 2018

Hi Ja nice,

This one is sportline version.. confirm market value $74K - S75K{EST)?

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)

D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | etiza ho@se'msiq-asia.com



7t512018 Re: Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 29.06.2018

6r Reply all l., ifr Delete runkiw

Re: Market Value - SLG2049f /DOA: 29.06.2018

,, Janice Lee (LKKAuto) I S Reply all I w
i1

Today, l0 45 AN4

Eliza Ho < Eliza-H o @ sg.msig -asia.com >; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) v

Sent Ltem5

Dear Eliza,

We will check and revert back to you.

Tha nks.

Regards,

Jannice

From: EIiza Ho <Eliza_Ho@ sg. msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:16:32 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Market Value - 51G2049T/DOA: 29.06.2018

Hi J anice,

This one is sportline version.. confirm market value S74K - S75K(EST)?

Eliza Ho

Assistant Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)

D: +65 6594 2554 I F: +65 6725 7402 | etiza hoesg. msig-asia. com

MSIG
lnsuter Ctairns** , ;, Team of the Year*"**- 
2g16

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitdjng, SingaPore 048581 | T: +65

62209644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co.Reg. No. 200412212G i msig.com.st ffi # #

nu"nr*,or [!!!![ rNSuRA*i:[ GnouF

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTiCE

This e mail (including any attachrnents) may contain information that ls privileged or confidential. The sendlng of this e-mail to any

person other than the inlended reciplent is not a waiver of the prlvilege or confidantrallty thaf atiaches to it. IF you are not the

intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents

From: .Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [ma ilto Ja n iceLee@ lkka uto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July, 2018 10:15 AM

. :, 

,,'r. Ho <Eliza-Ho@sg. msig-asia.com>

http;J/oltlook.ofiice365.com/owa/projection.aspx 113



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

.la nice Lee (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, July 04,2018 10:15 AM

Eliza Ho
SUR

RE: Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 29.06.20L8

Dear Eliza,

The market value for SLG 2049T is S74K - S75K(EST) as at Jun 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) Case Handler

LI(K Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phoner 6256-3561 emaili jalilclggQlk\alta.ealD tax : 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, U1)i Averlue 1i #02-25 | S(4o8933)

From: Eliza Ho Imailto:Eliza-Ho@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesdav, July 03, 2018 5:59 PM

Subiect: Market Value - 51G2049T/DOA: 29.06.2018

Hi,

Pls advise on market value, thank u.
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> Eack to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/CO-E R.ebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

9l1l:l] D rype:

Owner lD:

Singapore NRIC

0816G

vehiclg.Details --

Vehicle No.: sLG2049T

Vehicleto be Exported:

02 Jul2oLB

VOLKSWAGEN

JE'TTA 14T5I 1633G5 HID SR NAV

Blue

20L5

: Enqine No:: .. . -.. . -9AXlZ2-03s
, Chassis No.: v IWZZZ76ZFM146525
I vr*irnur po*"iortput, go.otw (rzofhp)Maximum Power output: 90.OkW (120bhp)

open Market Value: $21:889 o0open Market Value:

! Orisinal Resistration Date:Original Regist ration Da te: 2 3 sep 2b 1o

. Fi"t n"gi.trrtion o"t", 2gsep2or6

Transfercount: 1t
ActualARF Paidl $22'645 oo

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eljgibil;ty: Yes

PARF Elisibility Expit Date: 225ep2026

PARF Rebate Amount $16,983.00

i $?*il1.,:"l"tateDetairs 22sep2o26
: COE Categoryr

. coE Period(Years):

: QP Paid:

LUE RebateAmounll

Total Rebate Amount:

ihe information co ntained her€in iscorrect as at02Jul2018

Dep szstlry
140 l"'w

A- car upto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

$52,301.00

$43,003.00

$59,986.00

OK

tr1 V \LV -g) L

I
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Janire Lee (LK](Auto)

From:
Sent:
Subject:
Atta€hments:

Hi,

Pls advise on market value, thank u.

Eliza Ho < Eliza-Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>
Tuesday, July 03, 2018 5:59 PM

Market Value - SLG2049T/DOA: 29.06.20L8
index.pdf

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6775 7402 | etiza ho@se. msiq-asia.com

MSIG
' '.. i ;i ' ;"rl)
dr ,.'.1. ,L i..:):::
t1

ln:urer Claims
Team of the Yea r
2016

MS|G Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #?4-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 | F: +65 6225 6371 I Co.Reg. No. 200412212c I msiq.com.sq {t tr &
n u"n*". or @@S lNsufrAt.lc[ GRouP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOT]CE
Thise,mall (includlnq any dttachfienls) may conta n inlormation thdt is privlleged orconfrdentrdl. The sendrnq ofthrs e'rna l:o any person

other thtsn the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidenUallty that aLtaches to it. If you are not lhe intended rac prent,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its aon[ents.
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Used volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarl\,4art

SellMy Car Oi.ectory produc:s tnsuranc€

c leap*lgr-bsurqlse Re n ewa I
ls your car insurance expiring soon?
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as lit e

Post an Advert:sement
Se it yourselilAdvertise it atjlst

$58 until :t's SOLD!

Adv.ts€r L.q n U,ars oi Se ln9

ai..r : :'::,.. a.. r..r.;ri.t fr!:,t:):,r:.:i I 'ir

Login Stgn up
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Search Selection volkswagen letta 2016

Eng Cap

Volkslragen leRa cp 1"4AISI 974ooo gt.77\ lyt 22-Nov-2016 1,390cc 49,s24 km sedan
I owne. Brand New condrhon Fu lv Maint! ned By Agent and under watranty, Flexibte Loa n ophons. Interest Rate F.om 2.28% ptease cat For

Posterl:0t-l!l-:013 r.ru! 2016 voitis[a!]€n JrlG, v.i+aqen jetta, v.tGwag€i, Jettai !5.d vDkss.e.ei

i:y.neij'rllv 
Agent Ma ntain stil under warrantv. Low Mileage, vaiols Loan pack ges Avairabte. practicaly Like Brand New condition. 100%

Fosted c:l Ju,2013 r.!i 2016v.ib!vi!e.J€tta,vollgwagenlllta,v.tk$!.ge.,tetr.,lsedvcksLaaqer

Volkswagen Jetta ep 1"4A TSI tal,aoo

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A fS1
Tre.dline

Volkswagen Jetta 1.:tA TSI
spoItli.e

Graded A oy SlQ

s78,800 $8,5s0 /r 30 5ep-2016 1,190 cc 12,ooo km sed.n

986,800 98,980 /yr 30-Nov'2016 1/390 cc 18,339 km Sedan

$8,610 /r 30'Dec-2016 1,390 cc 15,339 km Sedan

craded A by ,SIF

$5. Dosr Pdr'aerll SIA Cel'Fo Acc derr 'reF O' :lty p'eowrpd Witl I ow !ieagp Ano Agpfl Wa,,d-ry Fo, ped, e O, v T, 100.0 tod- ApprordtWrn Ou Fle,,b.e In roLse cnancng Opto-s. Vrp; -ooa!

Posted: !3-t!t2at8 ta!s: 20i6 Vo&swag.n J€na, Vokswag€n Jett3, VotG!/rq€i,leh., lred Voik:{iae.

spo'Uine High spe. Modelcomplete wth sun.oof Navigation And Reve6e canera And upgraded Racing wheek worth gL5klgsk Down paymentl
STA Certified Acc deni Fre€ Quatiiy Pre Owned With Low Mieaqe A....

posted:01 lu 20tS Tags :016 Vokswag.n letta, Vot(sw.len teita, Vaklvagei,lena, Us€d Voks*a9en

Car Olviershlp

LllesL}/le

981,988 $8,9a0 lyr 30,S€p-2015 t,jgo cc 22,986 kn S€dan Avaitabt.

sing€pores onlv cer!fied volkswagen Preowned centre, The on y ptace To Find vo tswagen r4anagenrent un tst 11s po nts check By votkswagen,.etred Vel c e r,(rorv And v leagp. io C.assF/q-Lct_.a ...

Fosten:30-l!.-2013 a.qs: 20t6 Volkt\r.lt.i letta, Vo*saqen lettr, V.tk5wagei, jeta,llsed Votkswaq.n

Car Set rQ

On lhe l'love

Volkswage. l€tta 1.4A 1SI
frendline

,i!!in.t. r,. 'iur., .:i. i.l
!rrr.' rjr ln, arr,:!iti,rni

ir i 5TA C Evalu.ion

Frl-* rrendrina

I aa.a A r" SfE

select used G6 to Compare or Add to Atert

27-Dec-2016 1,390 cc 12,804 km
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http://www.sgcarmad.com/used-cars/listing.php?RGD=2016&MoD=votkswagen&MMO=Jetta&Rpc=20&VEH=o&AVL=2
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